Bernie Haberer

From: manager@serwocn.org

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 2:13 PM
To: Bernie Haberer

Subject: 2020 SER Update

Southeast Region

af the

November 20, 2020

Dear Bernie Haberer,
BH Enterprises (for testing only)
bernie.haberer@bheofeastlake.com

We are especially Thankful for our industry partners! Your continued support makes it possible for us to continue
offering educational events for our membership.

During this challenging year, we have all learned to live life in a new way. We have adapted to different ways of
working, teaching, learning and meeting on-line. Being parents, children, spouses, family members or friends remains
the same —yet looks different at times. We have learned to be thankful for what we have, mourn for what we have lost
and hope for better days ahead.

Your Southeast Region of the WOCN® Society leadership members are most grateful for our members, colleagues and
supporters for their roles in being on the front lines and/or behind the scenes during this time.

The 2021 conference will be held August 26-28, 2021 in Orlando at the Rosen Centre. Please mark your calendars and
plan on participating in our conference. More information will become available by February, after details are
finalized during the virtual board meeting in late January.

We also want to thank our outgoing board members Laura Shafer, Melanie Jacobs and Donna Byfield for their hard work
and contributions to our Society.

Amy Armstrong, Martha Davidson, Angela Dye and Cyncere Neal will remain on the board in their current roles. Glenda
Brunette will take over as President with Angela Graham transitioning to President-Elect. Stephanie Garcia will continue
her work as Social Media coordinator. Thanks for all you do!



Congratulations to Cordelia Lucas-Sherrod and Nancy Scott, who will be joining the board in January. We look forward
to your fresh perspectives.

Be sure to visit our website at https://www.serwocn.org/ for updates, news and conference information.

Please have a Happy, Safe and Blessed Holiday!
Sincerely,

The SER board and its members.



